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TO:

FROM: Patricia Brady, Dmsxon

DATE: June 27, 1995

Alice Crosby, Division of L
Division of Records and

RE: Docket No. 950728-WU on from Florida Public Service
Commission regulation for pros service in Pasco County by ERA

Dennis Realty & Invesunent o
On June 26, 1995, a petition for non-jurisdic )excmpuon from regulation by the
Florida Public Service Commission was filed on beh _of ERA Dennis Realty & Investment
Corporation (ERA Dennis Realty o ), p\lrsuant to Section 367.021(12),

Florida Statutes. The apphmt:oxi‘,,
Dennis Reaity. The

pnmaly co‘nf

tas, and Rule

25-30.060(3)(j),

;’JC«:

APP )

Coas o ;

e apphmtxon for a wastewater exempuon, S ha acknowledged that he is aware of
G e ——the pcnalty pursuant to Secuon 83‘{‘ s s <for knowingly making false

.......

P
R T,

Section 2.08(C)(14) of 4

~Manual grants staff the

. "7 administrative authority 1o approve requests for determination of exempt status that are
Life - ~—clear-cut and without controversy. Staff fin ation in compliance with statutory
€:-’n --—-fequirements and without apparent ¢ . Staff therefore recommends that an

. ____administrative order be issued ﬁndngRADemi
ez _4____ ‘exempt from Commission regulation p ,
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alty & Investment Corporation
367.021(12), Florida Statutes.
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Staff also recommends that the ITENt OWNer, Or successors, of
ERADenmsRealtytononfythe mm of any change in circumstances

_Water or wastewater systems so that the exempt

or method of operation of the pr
t this docket be closed.

status may be resvaluated. Furthe

Please note that the applicant | st ebtaia this exemption order before 2 DEP permit
can be issued and the applicant ' = before the county will issue a
construction permit; therefore, this m»—nu-u:u SOOR as possible.
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